

Candace Cason

1962 Cheremoya Ave.
Los Angeles, CA 90068
c. 323-595-9277
e. candacecason@gmail.com
w. candacecason.com

summary

Motivated, creative producer for film, television, and commercial projects with over 10 years experience. Focused on organizing and implementing a diverse portfolio of projects of different scales. Works closely with the client and creative team to produce high quality, efficient projects.

professional experience

Sr. Producer | 2020-Present

Illuminifilm - Los Angeles, CA

Interfacing with creative agency creating a diverse portfolio of projects while maintaining budgets, crew and locations.

Producer | 2016-2020

Illuminifilm - Los Angeles, CA

Overseeing all aspects of production while facilitating a low-stress and efficient environment for crew, talent and clients.

Line Producer | 2015-2016

Black & White Press - Los Angeles, CA

Creating and actualizing budgets. Hiring top-notch crew and production professionals. Onboarding for SAG and crew payroll. Working with SAG Boston, New York and Los Angeles. Location scouting and contracts. Working closely with Film LA for location permits.

partial client list

Warner Brothers Games, Ubisoft, LEGO, Tt Games, Bethesda Game Studios, Zynga, Sonim, GameStop, Disney, NethersRealm, SEIU, Airship Sydicate, Firaxis Games, Limbic, World Poker Tour

Complete list of productions as well as examples available upon request.

education

BS - Sociology

University of Tennessee, Knoxville, TN

skills

Proficient in Excel, Google Docs, Word, Movie Magic; Budgeting and Scheduling. Over ten years experience in project management, vendor relations, purchase orders, equipment rental, line producing, onboarding for crew, SAG and extras, booking accommodations and travel, call sheets and time cards, casting and agency relations.